
 

 

 
  

 

 
DATE: April 10, 2024 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Approve Proposed Revisions to Board Policy 1431, Waivers 
 

PRESENTED BY: Logan Mallonee, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Approve the proposed revisions to Board Policy 1431, Waivers. 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 
Policy updated to reorganize and clarify material. 

 

The policy was updated to reference NEW LAW (SB 114, 2023). In the event the district would 

not offer any state-required program, a waiver would have to go to the TTUSD Board of 

Education. If approved, it would then go to the State Board of Education for final approval. 

Policy also updated to provide that advertisement of the notice for the public hearing, which is 

required before the Governing Board submitting a waiver request to the State Board of Education 

includes publishing it on the district's website. 

 
RESOURCES REQUIRED: None 

 

 

PREPARED BY:  Mindi Brenner, Administrative Assistant for Logan Mallonee, Assistant 

Superintendent of Educational Services 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment: BP 1431, Waivers 


